
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

June 19, 2017 

Agenda Page  1



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

 

June 12, 2017 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

will be held on June 19, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 

1.    Roll Call 

2.    Approval of the Minutes of the May 15, 2017 Meeting. 

3.    Audience Comments 

4.    Approval of Financial Statements for May 2017 

5. Consideration of Disaster Debris Removal Services RFP 2017-11  

6. Special Counsel Interviews and Selection 

7. Staff Reports  

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

B. Engineer – Rick Olson (Report Included) 

C. Department Reports  

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 

D. Attorney  

8. Supervisors’ Requests 

9. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page  2



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the 

meeting.  If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely,  
 

Kenneth Cassel 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 

District Manager 

 

cc: Stephen Bloom  Shawn Frankenhauser Kay Holmes 

 Seth Behn   Terry Lewis Beverley Servé  

 Dan Daly Jamie Barreto Joe Stephens 

 David McIntosh Diane Rottner Jan Zilmer                            

 Curt Dwiggins  Rick Olson Tim Martin   

Agenda Page  3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page  4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, May 15, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President    

 Duane Holland  Vice President 

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary 

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 Seth Behn District Counsel  

 Dan Daly Director of Operations 

 Kay Holmes District Accountant  

 Jan Zilmer  Human Resources 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Rick Olson District Engineer 

 Joe Stephens Water Department 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Superintendent  

 Tim Martin Wastewater Department  

 Shawn Frankenhauser Drainage Department 

 Glen Hanks  Glen Hanks Consulting Engineers 

 Dushan Jevremov Resident 

 Maria Jevremov Resident 

 Charles D. Franken, PA Resident Attorney 

 Michael Weiss Resident 

   

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the May 15, 2017 

CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the April 17, 

2017 Meeting 

 Each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the April 17, 2017 meeting and Dr. 

Shank requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 Corrections were made and will be incorporated into the amended copy of the minutes. 

 

Agenda Page  5



May 15, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the minutes of the April 17, 2017 meeting were approved 

as amended.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Letter from Attorney 

Regarding Five Vacant Lots 

 The following was discussed: 

 Mr. and Mrs. Jevremov own five vacant lots within the District since 2000.  They 

have not been billed the monthly standby fee.   

 Mr. Frank sent a letter noting Florida Statute 95.11 limits the statute of limitation to 

five years.  Mr. Lewis researched the statue and confirmed this is correct. 

 Mr. and Mrs. Jevremov are offering to pay $1,200 per lot. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor payment of five years in the rear at a total amount of 

$1,200 per lot was approved. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Michael Weiss addressed the Board and the following was discussed: 

 He notified the Board he removed 90% of the dock behind his property.  He left a 

small portion so that he can access his boat.  He is planning on selling his boat and he 

will remove the remainder of the dock once it is sold. 

 Mr. Holland thanked him for removing the dock and asked if he was able to access it 

without the dock.  Mr. Weiss responded it depends on the water level.   

 Mr. Holland would like to discuss special accommodations for property owners who 

are handicap.  Mr. Lewis will look into this.   

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Harbor Inn Apartments 

and Possible Waiver 

 Mr. Hanks discussed the following: 

 The Permit Criteria Manual has a small section referencing consideration of waivers 

for properties that cannot fully meet all of the criteria. 

 Harbor Inn Apartments was built in 1986/1987 and is on approximately 17 acres. 

 The property is located in zones 1, 2 and 3 of the well field protection, which means 

the runoff water from this site gets to the District wells fast.   

Agenda Page  6



May 15, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

 The applicant is proposing to build a new clubhouse.  In order to help meet the 

stormwater management criteria they are excavating the forest area to provide 

additional storage.   

 In order for the project to fully meet the criteria they would have to demolish an 

existing building, remove parking and more.   

 Mr. Hanks and Mr. Cassel have been working with the applicant over the past two to 

three months to see what will work with this site.   

 The applicant is proposing construction of a .13 acre new clubhouse and paved 

parking.  There are minimal changes to the impervious/pervious ratio on the site.    

Exotic invasive species are being removed and four feet of soil is being excavated to 

provide additional storage. 

 They are currently meeting the storage for the 10 year storm event.  They are 

increasing the storage at the 100 year elevation by more than 1.5 acre feet.   

 After construction they will be in compliance with water quality requirements.  They 

will not fully meet requirements for dry pretreatment for the existing built system; 

however, they will provide dry pretreatment for the new construction.   

 The applicant is in the DRC process with the City and cannot go through the building 

permit review process until they have approval for the stormwater management 

permit.  They are requesting a letter from the District to take to the City, while the 

stormwater management permit review and waiver procedure is finalized.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the District Manager was authorized to draft a letter of no 

objection to proceed with the building permit review.   

  

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorizations 

A. Work Authorization #123 for Canal Bank Assessment at Sites 6-12 for a 

Total Cost of $73,017 

 Dr. Shank pointed out the cause of erosion is not being looked at.  Discussion ensued and 

the Board requested the District engineer look into the causes of erosion. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Work Authorization #123 was approved.   

 

Agenda Page  7



May 15, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

B. Work Authorization #124 for Effluent Pump Station Electrical 

Improvements at a Total Cost of $338,553.23 

 Mr. Olson reviewed work associated with Work Authorization #124. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Work Authorization #124 was approved.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of WWTP SCADA 

Upgrade 2017-12 for a Total Cost of 

$17,666 

 Mr. Martin stated the Wastewater Treatment Plant currently has a 32 bit operating 

system.  The manufacturer has discontinued making parts for it, which will be an issue if it 

breaks down.  Staff suggests upgrading to a 64 bit system.  He reviewed the proposal for a total 

cost of $17,666. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor WWTP SCADA upgrade was approved for a total cost of 

$17,666. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of WTP SCADA Upgrade 

2017-13 for a Total Cost of $49,366 

 The Board reviewed the proposal for a SCADA upgrade for the Water Treatment Plant 

for a total cost of $49,366. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor WTP SCADA upgrade was approved for a total cost of 

$49,366. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Award of Bid No. 2017-10 for 

Boat/Trailer Purchase 

 Mr. Frankenhauser reviewed the need to purchase two new boats.  A bid was submitted 

for a total cost of $14,357. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the purchase of two new boats from Millers Boating 

Center at a total cost of $14,357 was approved. 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page  8



May 15, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Revised Pricing for 

Project No. 2017-09 Total Suspended 

Solids Meter Project 

 Mr. Martin stated at the April meeting the Board approved $96,145.45 to purchase total 

suspended solids equipment from Hach Company.  Several items were inadvertently missing 

from the request: shipping and 11 extension couplings.  The increase is $3,793.40, resulting in a 

total cost of $99,938.66.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor an additional expense of $3,793.40 was approved for 

Project No. 2017-09 Total Suspended Solids Meter Project.    

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Engagement Letter with 

Keefe McCullough to Perform the 

Financial Audit for Fiscal Year Ending 

September 30, 2017 

 Ms. Holmes noted there is a 1.2% increase in the fee. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the engagement letter with Keefe McCullough to perform 

the Fiscal Year 2017 financial audit was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Distribution of the Proposed General 

Fund Budget and Consideration of 

Resolution 2017-5, Approving the Budget 

and Setting the Public Hearing 

 The Board reviewed the proposed budget.   

 Dr. Shank questioned why there is a large increase for special consulting services.  

Mr. Cassel noted $70,000 was adopted in the Fiscal Year 2017 budget.  The approval 

of the budget sets the high water mark.  The amount can be decreased before it is 

adopted.   

 Mr. St. Cavish asked about the $1,140,000 budgeted for capital improvements.  Ms. 

Holmes explained part of it is for canal bank sites 6 through 12. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Resolution 2017-5, approving the general fund budget for 

Fiscal Year 2018 and setting the public hearing for July 17, 2017, 

was adopted.   

 

 

Agenda Page  9



May 15, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 6 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Discussion of Stantec Engagement Letter Verbiage  

 The following was discussed: 

 Mr. Cassel reported the standard contract language was sent to Stantec.  They had 

some questions and Mr. Lewis has been discussing the verbiage with Stantec’s 

attorney. 

 Mr. Lewis stated the hold harmless verbiage Stantec drafted would limit their liability 

of the price of the contract.  The District has potential liability of being sued if the 

assessment methodology is incorrect.   

 Mr. Cassel suggested Stantec name the District as additionally insured or request they 

pick up an insurance policy to cover this liability.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the Board approved the suggested verbiage contingent 

upon Stantec naming the District as additionally insured or adding 

an insurance policy. 

 

  B. Engineer – Rick Olson (Report Included) 

 Mr. Olson reviewed the project status report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.   

 The geotechnical evaluation was completed on the administration building structure.  

The soils around and under the building look good.  

 The structural engineer compared the foundations to the soil conditions and 

determined they were appropriately designed.   

 The movement of the slab may have been caused by some swelling of slightly plastic 

soils under the slab by the pond leaking.  There are no major issues with the building.  

 A small excavation on the side of the building will be done to look at how water may 

be between the retention wall and the building.    

  

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 The above item is for informational purposes only.  Mr. Daly also reported the District 

executed a use agreement with Madsen Barr to store equipment on District property for $500 per 

month.   

Agenda Page  10



May 15, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 7 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the agreement with Madsen Barr was approved. 

  

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

  Mr. McIntosh reported he and Ms. Rubio attended a grant monitoring workshop.  Ms. 

Rubio already attended a grant writing workshop.  He may attend a grant writing workshop in 

July because of the complexity in dealing with grants.   

 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 Some of the large rocks placed where the flushing line drains into the pond were 

washed away.  Mr. Olson is looking into alternatives.   

 The north degasifier is scheduled to be cleaned May 16 and May 17, 2017. 

 They met with a hydrogeologist regarding Well #4.  The thought process is to clean 

out the existing debris at the bottom around the motor, perform the pump test and 

survey it with a camera while it is pumping to see what the issue is.   

 It is going to take two more weeks to get the motors for the feed and transfer pump 

motor spares. 

 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater –Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package.   Mr. Dwiggins distributed and 

reviewed the Service Replacement Program Progress Report.  Copies of both reports are attached 

hereto as part of the public record.  

 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 There being no report, the next item followed.  

Agenda Page  11



May 15, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 8 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the department reports were approved.    

 

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Lewis distributed and reviewed an end of session update for the 2017 Legislative 

Session; a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part of the public record.   

 Dr. Shank asked if the District can fine anyone found dumping pollutants into the 

District’s canals.   

 Mr. Lewis responded under Chapter 298 the District has the authority to sue for damages.  

There is no statutory authorization to impose fines.  He advises the District immediately notify 

DEP, SFWMD and the County who do have the ability to impose fines.   

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

April 2017 

 There being no questions or comments, 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the financial statements were approved. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 The following was discussed: 

 Mr. Holland congratulated the leadership team on how the fiscal year is going.  He 

would like to meet with Mr. Flores to discuss how to move forward.  A workshop 

meeting was scheduled for July 11, 2017 at 2:00 p.m. 

 Mr. Holland discussed the press release.  He stated it did not emphasize the District’s 

intent of revenue sharing.  He feels it should be included in the newsletter.  Dr. Shank 

indicated he will include a press release once the suit is filed.   

 Mr. St. Cavish thanked Mr. Zilmer and all involved in putting together the April 

picnic.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page  12



May 15, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 9 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page  13



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  

Agenda Page  14



Agenda Page  15



Agenda Page  16



Agenda Page  17



Agenda Page  18



Agenda Page  19



Agenda Page  20



Agenda Page  21



Agenda Page  22



Agenda Page  23



Agenda Page  24



Agenda Page  25



Agenda Page  26



Agenda Page  27



Agenda Page  28



Agenda Page  29



Agenda Page  30



Agenda Page  31



Agenda Page  32



Agenda Page  33



Agenda Page  34



Agenda Page  35



Agenda Page  36



Agenda Page  37



Agenda Page  38



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page  39



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 
 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 
 

Memorandum 

Date: June 12, 2017 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
Copy: Terry Lewis, Dan Daly and David McIntosh 
From:  Ken Cassel, District Manager 
 
Re: Disaster Debris Removal Services RFP 2017-11 
 

The committee of David McIntosh, Shawn Frankenhauser, and myself have individually 

evaluated and ranked the firms that submitted responses to the RFQ. 

Based on the submittal and tabulation of the review sheets (see below), it is hereby 

recommended the prime contract be awarded to Phillips and Jordan, and Arbor Tree and Land 

be awarded the backup contract in accordance with the RFQ. 

 

Phillips & Jordan – 295 points out of 300 

Arbor Tree and Land – 284 points out of 300 

 

The motion should be to authorize the District Manager to execute a contract with the two 

firms subject to legal review and approval. 

Agenda Page  40



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page  41



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7B. 
  

Agenda Page  42



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

June 19, 2017 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

 

WA #117 – Tamarac Interconnect – Closeout 

 Construction began 2/27. 

 Met with Broward County Highway Construction Engineering Division to review punch list 

items – still repairing sod issues. 

 System is operational – we recommend scheduling an interconnect opening to gauge operation. 

 

WA #118 – Margate Interconnect – In progress  

 Final Design delivered 3/27/17.   

 Received permits from Sunshine Improvement District and Broward County Health Department 

on 5/06/17. 

 Submitting permits to City of Coral Springs Building Department and City of Margate 

Engineering Department week of 5/15/17.  

 Provided additional MOT information to City of Coral Springs 

 Provided additional product information and submittals to City of Margate 

 Construction scheduled to begin upon receipt of permits (July) 

 

WA #122 – CSID Administration Building Structural Assessment – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 2/27/17. 

 Conducted geotechnical investigation 4/26/17. 

 Performed test pits by retaining wall week of 6/12/17. 
 

WA #123 – Canal Sites 6 – 12 Assessment – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 5/15/17 

 Prepared subcontracts with IDC and  

 Scheduling field assessment work in June / July 

 

WA #124 – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 5/15/17 

 Prepared subcontracts with EEE and ADS Engineering 

 Conducted project kick-off / coordination meeting on 6/06/17 

 Developing coordination / construction schedule 

 Construction to begin in September  

 

WA #125 – RO Membrane Concentrate Valve Replacement 

 Authorization approved by Board – 4/17/17. 

 Issued purchase orders for valves and piping 

 Issued submittals to CSID staff 

 Construction anticipated in July 
 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Page  43



 

 

Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

June 19, 2017 

 

 

 

PROJECTS PENDING 

   

 WA #12X - Fluoride System Replacement – in development  
 

Agenda Page  44



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7C. 
  

Agenda Page  45



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2017 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 24 27 25 38 35 149

Mis-Reads 0 1 1 0 0 2

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0

Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 28 32 25 44 49 22 29 49 30 38 26 44 416

Mis-Reads 5 3 2 0 2 2 2 2 3 1 2 0 24

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 36 23 25 38 418

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 2 1 0 1 14

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Agenda Page  46



Page 1 of 2 
 

                                                                    

                           June Report to the Board of Directors for the Water Plant 

                              Report Includes Updates through 6/7/2017 

 

Degasifier cleaning pump 

   Klein Pump returned the trailer mounted cleaning pump to us on 3/29. Globaltech has installed the relief 

valves, pressure gauges, and repaired the check valve. We had the north degasifier scheduled to be cleaned on 

5/15 and 5/16 but Klein pump took longer than expected to program the run dry protection so we were 

unable to clean on those days. It was rescheduled for 6/5 and 6/6 but was canceled due to heavy rain. It is 

rescheduled once again for 6/12 and 6/13. 

Fluoridation System Grant 

 We have met with Globaltech to review the grant applications and our eligibility. It is clear that we meet the 

requirements to be eligible for this grant. Globaltech was instructed to design and provide a cost for the 

necessary improvements to our fluoridation system so that we can complete the application and apply for the 

grant. We have reviewed their drawings and suggestions and have agreed on a path forward. They have most 

everything ready and we had a meeting on 6/7 where we discussed what still needs to be done and who is to 

complete what is left. I spoke with Sean Isaac at the dental association on 6/2 and it sounds like we have a 

good shot at some of the funds they have available. His department’s state budget comes out on 7/1 and his 

federal budget comes out on 10/1. Our goal is to get the application submitted before 7/1 so that we are on 

the list before a decision is made to provide any of these newly available grant funds to another utility. He is 

trying to get here for a sight visit on 6/9. 

Annual Lead and Copper Sampling Event 

  The required letter to the participating residents was sent out the week of 6/1. The letter notifies the 

residents that we will be dropping off sample kits at their homes on 6/12 and that we will begin collecting the 

kits from the participating addresses on 6/13 and will finish the collection process on 6/15.  

Spare Blower Purchase 

The board approved the sole source purchase of a spare blower assembly from Verantis at the April board 

meeting. The amount approved was $22,169 and $25,000 was budgeted. Verantis states that the blower 

assembly will ship on 7/14. 

Agenda Page  47



Page 2 of 2 
 

Well 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Concentrate valve replacement 

 In the April meeting a work authorization, presented by Globaltech, was approved to replace the 2” 

undersized concentrate valves on each of our three trains. Globaltech has ordered the valves and they should 

be shipping the week of 6/12. Once the rest of the parts arrive Globaltech will install of the first valve which 

should be early July. By reducing our recovery rate by less than 3% we will be able to eliminate acid addition in 

our pretreatment. We estimate that this will result in an annual cost savings of approximately $65,000.  

 Feed and transfer pump motor spares 

  The board approved the low bid, for this project, of $53,019 from A.B. electric on 2/27. They have 120 days 

to complete this project which started on 2/28. The lead time on the motors are between 75-90 days which is 

why we extended the allowable completion date from 90 to 120 days. The motors should be arriving the week 

of 6/12. Once they arrive we will work with A.B. Electric to schedule the installations. 

New Hypochlorite Tank 

 The staff gauge gas been installed on the new tank. Once that was installed we were able to calibrate the 

ultrasonic level indicator and place the tank in service. It is feeding the drinking water plant and the North 

Hypochlorite tank has been returned to the wastewater plant. 

Awards and recognition 

    We have submitted an application for an award with the South East Desalting Association which is for 

“outstanding membrane plant operations”. I will be attending the annual Symposium in Del Ray in the end of 

June which is where this award will be presented to the winner. 

We asked Rick Olson to oversee Centerline Drilling while 

pumping the sediment from the bottom of the well, attempting 

to retrieve the motor, as well as conducting a dynamic 

pumping video to monitor sand production. They were 

successful in retrieving the motor (picture attached) and the 

pumping video identified excessive amounts of sand being 

produced by this well. We are awaiting an official report from 

Globaltech as to what the next steps need to be. 

 

 

Agenda Page  48



 

 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

June 2017 Board Meeting 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

WA# 124 – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements 

 

 Project kick off meeting was on June 6, 2017.  Globaltech and staff discussed 

equipment lead time, time table for effluent pump shut downs, and preliminary 

schedule for the project.  

 

Operations 

 
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) upgrade was approved by the Board on  

May 15, 2017.   Staff met with ADS Engineering on June 6, 2017 to discuss SCADA upgrade.   

.  

Total Suspended Solids project was approved by the Board on April 17, 2017.  The project 

schedule and pictures of the project are attached below: 

 

 

 

Person

Responsible Start Finish Completion

Plan Level Activities 149 3/1/2017 7/28/2017

1 Develop Specifications David, Tim and Mark 14 3/1/2017 3/15/2017 ✓

2 Obtain Quotes From Vendors 1 Tim, Mark and Bert 23 3/15/2017 4/7/2017 ✓

3 Present Project To CSID Board For Approval 2 David and Tim 0 4/17/2017 4/17/2017 ✓

4 Obtain Purchase Orders For All Vendors 3 Tim 2 4/19/2017 4/21/2017 ✓

5 Management To Present Notice To Proceed To Vendors 4 Tim 5 4/27/2017 5/2/2017 ✓

6 Maintenance Personnel To Purchase Supplies (Conduit And Wire) 5 Kenny and Martinez 37 4/24/2017 5/31/2017 ✓

7 Maintenance Personnel Install Conduit And Wire At TSS Locations 6 Kenny and Martinez 67 4/24/2017 6/30/2017 In Progress

8 Schedule Vendors For Work 7 Tim 4 5/1/2017 5/5/2017 In Progress

9 Inspection Of Completed Work 8 David, Tim, Mark and Bert 0 7/28/2017 7/28/2017

WWTP Total Suspended Solids Project
DatesDuration 

(days)

Preceeding 

TasksTask NameStep

Agenda Page  49



Maintenance personnel installing support beams for the new Total Suspended Solids Cabinet on 

Plant E.  

 

A new SC200 Controller has been installed onto Digester 1.  

 

Agenda Page  50



    

 

  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Stormwater Report 

 Board of Supervisors Meeting June 19, 2017 

 

Aquatic Weed Control 

 Aquatic herbicide treatments are ongoing as weather conditions permit. 

Rain and/or windy days have prevented scheduled aquatic herbicide applications 

on aquatic plants or algae in a few areas.   

Flood Control 

 The operation of the canal system was tested heavily during the week of June 5-9. 

On June 6 within a 24 hr. period we received 9+ inches of rain, pushing canal 

levels into the 10’ range in both basins for a number of hours. Extremely high 

water was reported throughout Broward county and West Palm Beach. The 

amount of rain that fell in the District was not forecast and was unexpected. Staff 

worked extra hours to ensure the continuous operation of the pumps to prevent 

any flooding in the District. 

As of 6/7/2017 we have recorded 12.83 inches of rainfall for the month.  

June 2016 we recorded 8.20” of rainfall for the entire month. 

 

 

Canal bank Inspection 

 Inspection of canal system banks continues, photo record by boat. 

Capital Equipment Purchase  

 Expect delivery of boat trailers late June and delivery of new boats early July 

 

 

Agenda Page  51



 

Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report 

6-19-17 board Meeting  

 

 There were 29 water breaks in the month of May. 

   

    

  AP Engineering has moved ahead with construction and have made excellent progress in their 

first six weeks. At this time, the estimated completion date is 12-26-17  

     

  The Tamarac/CSID interconnect project construction is complete, still waiting on the sign off from 

the county regarding Sod replacement 

 

  The Margate/CSID interconnect projects final product submittal are complete and should be 

nearing construction.   

 

  Trio Development Corporation has completed the rehab of Lift Station number 35.  

 

 

 

 

 

  

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page  52


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Financials
	5th - Disaster Debris Removal Services
	7B - Engineer's Report
	7C
	Utility Billing Work Orders
	Water Report
	Wastewater Report
	Stormwater Report
	Field Report



